
Eimear Reilly

From:

Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Eimear Reilly

Tuesday 20 May 2025 10:22
Gary Gibson
Sinead Singleton
RE: Water Supply Project East and Midlands Region (PC0124) - S37CC Meeting

Hi Gary

I acknowledge receipt of your email and presentation in relation to this case. Please note that the s.37CC
request has been given a separate file and ABP reference number. The reference number is ABP-322447-
25

Kind regards
Eimear

From: Niamh Thornton <n.thornton@pleanala.ie>
Sent: Tuesday, May 20, 2025 10:19 AM
To: Eimear Reilly <e.reilly@pleanala.ie>
Subject: FW: Water Supply Project East and Midlands Region (PCC)124) - S37CC Meeting

From: Gary Gibson <Gary.Gibson@water.ie>
Sent: Monday, May 19, 2025 5:28 PM
To: Niamh Thornton <n.thornton@pleanala.ie>
Subject: Water Supply Project East and Midlands Region (PC0124) - S37CC Meeting

ICaution: This is an External Email and may have malicious content. Please take care when
clicking links or opening attachments. When in doubt, contact the ICT Helpdesk.

Hi Niarnh,

Further to our discussions last week, please find attached a deck we propose using to facilitate discussion at
the S37CC meeting tomorrow. This deck only includes information that was submitted as part of the S37CC
request letter, i.e. there is no new information. We also intend discussing the drawings referenced in the
request letter.

We hope that this is acceptable, but please give me a call before the meeting if necessary.

Kind regards,

Gary

Gary Gibson
Senior Programme Manager

Uisce £ireann
Teach Colvill, 24–26 Sraid Thalb6id, Baile Atha Cliath 1, D01 NP86, Eire
Uisce £ireann
Colvill House, 24–26 Talbot Street, Dublin 1, D01 NP86, Ireland
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Is don duine amh6in n6 don eintiteas amh6in ainmnithe ar an seoladh an fhaisn6is agus d’fh6adfadh
6bharfaoi rEIn, faoi phribh16id n6 6bhar ata fogair 6 thaobh na tr6cht61a de a bheith marchuid den
fhaisn6is. Tg toirmeasc ar aon daoine n6 aon eititis; nach d6ibh siad an fhaisn6is- aon athbhreithniCl
a dh6anamh, aon atarchur a dh6anamh n6 aon athdh6ileadh a dh6anamh, n6 aon Cls6id eile a bhaint
as an bhfaisn6is, n6 aon ghniomh a bhraithfeadh ar an bhfaisn6is seo a dh6anamh agus d’fh6adfaf an
dlf a sh5r0 d6 nd6anfai sin. S6anann Uisce Eireann dliteanas as aon ghnfomh agus as aon iarmhairt
bunaithe arOs5id neamhadaraithe na faisn6ise seo. S6anann Uisce Eireann dliteanas maidir le

seachadadh iom16n agus ceart na faisn6ise sa chumars6id seo agus s6anann Uisce Eireann
dliteanas maidir le haon mhoill a bhaineann leis an bhfaisn6is a fh6il. Md td an rFomh-phost seo
faighte agat tri dhearmad, d6an teagmh6il leis an seolt6ir mas 6 do thoil 6 agus scrios an t-6bhar 6
gach aon riomhaire. D’fh6adfadh riomhphost a bheith so-ghabh61ach i leith truaillithe, idircheaptha
agus i leith leasuithe neamhOdaraithe. S6anann Uisce Eireann aon fhreagracht as athruithe n6 as
idircheapadh a rinneadh ar an rfomhphost seo n6 as aon dochar do ch6rais na bhfaighteoiri d6anta
ag an teachtaireacht seo n6 ag a ceangalt6in tar 6is a sheolta. Tabhairfaoi deara go bhf6adfadh
monat6ireacht a bheith g dh6anamh artheachtaireachtai chuig Uisce Eireann agus 6 Uisce Eireann
d’fhonn 6rngn6 a chosaint agus chun a chinnti0 go bhfuiltearagteacht le beartais agus le caighde6in
Uisce Eireann. Is cuideachta gniomhaiochta ainmnithe 6 Uisce Eireann at6 faoi theorainn
scaireanna, a bunaiodh de bhun fhor61acha na n-Achtanna um Sheirbhisi Uisce 2007-2022, a bhfuil a
bpriomh-ionad gn6 ag Teach Colvill, 24-26 Sr6id na Talb6ide, BAC 1 .

Go raibh maith agat as d’aird a thabhairt.

The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may
contain confidential, commercially sensitive and/or privileged material. Any review, retransrnission,
dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or
entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited and may be unlawful. Uisce Eireann accepts
no liability for actions or effects based on the prohibited usage of this information. Uisce Eireann is
neither liable for the proper and complete transmission of the information contained in this
communication nor for any delay in its receipt. If you received this in error, please contact the sender
and delete the material from any computer. E-Mail may be susceptible to data corruption,
interception and unauthorised amendment. Uisce Eireann accepts no responsibiLity for changes to or
interception of this e-mail after it was sent or for any damage to the recipients systems or data
caused by this message or its attachments. Please also note that messages to or from Uisce Eireann
may be monitored to ensure compliance with Uisce Eireann’s policies and standards and to protect
our business. Uisce Eireann is a designated activity company limited by shares, established pursuant
to the Water Services Acts 2007-2022, having its principal place of business at Colvill House, 24-26
Talbot Street, Dublin 1.

Thank you for your attention.
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Outline of 37CC Legislation
Details unlikely to be confirmed at application stage
Pipeline Construction

Vertical Alignment
Horizontal Alignment
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Legislative Provisions S. 37CC PDA 2000

Section 37CC (2) (e) requires that the applicant provide:
a description of–

(i) the details, or groups of details, of the proposed development that, owing to the circumstances set out in subparagraph
(ii), are unlikely to be confirmed at the time of the proposed application, and
(ii) the circumstances relating to the proposed development, including such circumstances as the Minister may prescribe in
relation to any class or description of development for the purposes of this subparagraph, that indicate that it is
appropriate that the proposed application be made and decided, before the prospective applicant has confirmed the
details referred to in subparagraph (i) including, in particular, whether the prospective applicant may be able to avail of
technology available after making the proposed application that is more effective or more efficient than that available at
the time of the application,

•

•

Given the nature and scale of the project, it is inevitable that certain obstacles or unidentified constraints
will arise during construction that may affect the preferred route for the pipeline.
Design changes to pipeline will be within agreed parameters, will not result in material changes to the
planning application and will not alter any conclusions reached regarding the effects on the environment
reported in the EIAR.



Pipeline Construction - Vertical alignment

• The pipeline would be laid at a minimum depth of cover of 1.2m above the crown
of the pipe.

• Maximum depths of excavation are generally 6m, except where peat is
encountered and at trenchless crossings where local site conditions/constraints
will impact depths.

• The vertical alignment of the pipeline can vary between 1.2m and 4.4m to the
crown of the pipe.
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Pipeline Construction Horizontal alignment
Uisce ZP NEireann
r ish Water

•

•

•

•

The pipeline within will have a maximum horizontal Limit of Deviation dictated by
the maximum construction working width.
A permanent IOm wide wayleave is needed for the pipeline connections between
washout valves and washout outfalls.

Outfall pipeline alignment could be anywhere within the IOm permanent
way leave.

Outfall headwalls and discharge point would have to move with the alignment of
the outfall pipeline.



Pipeline Construction - wayleave i i rgFIt; (11111g

• The permanent wayleave would be
20m in width and will be

provisionally centred on the
pipeline, however in practice, the
location of the permanent wayleave
may differ depending on how land
is to be acquired, through voluntary
sign up or by CPO.
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